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ENCLOSURE

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV

Inspection Report: 50-483/96-03

License: NPF-30

Licensee: Union Electric Company
P.O. Box 149
St. Louis, Missouri

J

Facility Name: Callaway Plant j

| Inspection At: Callaway Plant, Steedman, M0
\ |

| Inspection Conducted: March 17 through April 27, 1996
'

Inspectors: D. G. Passehl, Senior Resident Inspector
I F. L. Brush, Resident Inspector
: D. E. Corporandy, Project Engineer, RIV

J. L. Dixon-Herrity, Resident Inspector, Wolf Creek
i

YMNbApproved: // w
| 1 iam 'Joinson, Chief, Project Branch 8 D(te'

;
'

Inspection Summary
:

Areas inspected: Routine, announced inspection of onsite response to events,;

j operational safety verification, plant support, maintenance, surveillance,
j onsite engineering, and followup engineering was conducted.
;
i Results:

f Onsite Response to Events

s The operators' response to a partial loss of feedwater flow, which-

*

involved tripping the unit, was excellent. Other licensee personnel's
! support of the trip recovery was also excellent (Section 2.1).

I Operational Safety Verification

$
The inspectors observed good performance among plant operators prior toi *

plant startup from the reactor trip. Communications among operators
,

have improved, and met management expectations in most instances
! (Section 3.2).

A noncited violation was identified for equipment operators placing ai e

j worker protection tag on the wrong power supply breaker (Section 3.4).
:

i
;

! 9605150379 960506
PDR ADOCK 05000483-, O PDR

1
d

"' - - , e t-,-- r ,- ,, , -p-,-. n.-- , ,,a



.- . - - . - _ _ - - . _ . - .-

!

!

.

I -2-

The inspectors observed good material condition of safety-related*

equipment during this inspection (Section 3.3).

Routine operational activities were performed satisfactorily, with good*

conduct of shift turnover meetings (Section 3.1).

Plant Support Activities

The overall material condition of equipment in the radiological*

controlled areas of the plant was satisfactory. One weakness was
| identified regarding storage of combustible material in the radwaste hot

tunnel (Section 4.2).i

The licensee's actions in correcting previously identified deficiencies*

during walkdowns performed in the radwaste building were timely and
effective (Section 4.2).

Overall, radiological postings in radiological controlled areas were*

satisfactory. However, the inspectors found two examples of deficient
| postings (Section 4.3).
!

The inspectors performed a random check of the position of armed*

responders against assigned positions and noted no problems
(Section 4.4).

Maintenance

Overall, maintenance activities were well implemented. Health physics*

personnel provided good coverage during assigned activities. Foreign
material exclusion practices were good (Sections 5.1 and 5.2).

Surveillance

Overall surveillance testing activities were conducted satisfactorily.*

A noncited violation was identified for throttling the incorrect safety
injection pump recirculation flow valve during a surveillance test
(Section 6.1).

Onsite Engineerinq

Overall onsite engineering activities were conducted satisfactorily.*

The performance of a modification to add a pressure gauge to the
residual heat removal system was good (Section 7.1).

Summary of Inspection Findings

Noncited Violation 483/9603-01 (Section 3.4).*

* Noncited Violation 483/9603-02 (Section 6.1).;

!
|

|

|
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Inspection Followup Item 483/9506-04 was closed (Section 8.1).e
a

Violation 50-483/9310-01 was closed (Section 8.2)..

Attachment:

Attachment - Persons Contacted and Exit Meeting*
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' DETAILS

1 PLANT STATUS

The plant operated at full power throughout most of the inspection period. A
reactor trip occurred on April 2, 1996. The plant was returned to 100 percent i

|
power on April 3, 1996,

2 ONSITE RESPONSE TO EVENTS (93702)

2.1 Manual Reactor Trip Due To Unexpected Closure Of Main Feedwater Isolation |
Valve To Steam Generator B

'

On April 2, 1996, operators manually tripped the reactor when the main
feedwater isolation valve to Steam Generator B unexpectedly closed. After the;

| valve closed, operators recognized that steam generator levels could not be
maintained in the automatic mode and manually tripped the reactor. The
licensee investigated the closure of the valve and determined the cause to be i

failure of a fuse that provides power to maintain the valve in the open
position. Following the reactor trip, all systems responded as required

| except for two items of concern: (1) Source Range Channel N32 for neutron
flux detection failed high, and (2) low pressure feedwater heaters exhibited

;

i leakage.

|The licensee found that the failure of Source Range Channel N32 was due to a
failed power supply. Instrument and control technicians replaced the power

,

supply and performed testing to ensure that the source range detectors were|

| not damaged. Source Range Channel N32 was satisfactorily returned to service,
l I

: The licensee found leaking gaskets at the manways for Low Pressure Feedwater
| Heaters 3A and 4A. The gaskets were replaced and the other feedwater heaters

|-
were checked for leaks and adjusted accordingly.

| During the forced cutage, the licensee performed several shutdown plant
' maintenance items and some inspections and walkdowns inside containment. Of

note was that the reactor coolant pump seal housings exhibited no signs of
leakage.

The licensee sent the failed fuse to the company's offsite laboratory for
failure analysis. The licensee stated that the cause of the fuse failure was
mechanical. The inspectors noted that the licensee had no program for
periodic replacement of the fuses. As an immediate, precautionary measure,
instrument and control personnel replaced the fuses in all of the feedwater'

isolation valves. The licensee is investigating a longer term action of
periodic replacement of the fuses. Plant operators returned the reactor to
full power on April 3, 1996.

l The inspectors concluded that the operators' prompt action prevented an
i automatic trip of the unit. The inspectors observed very good command and

control by the shift supervisor following the trip. Shift crew communicationsi

I
:

!
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were excellent immediately following the trip. The inspectors noted excellent
: teamwork by maintenance, engineering, instrument and control, and operations ;

i personnel in investigating the cause of the trip. Evidence of good material i
condition of plant equipment was apparent as no significant complications
occurred following the trip..,

;

! 2.2 Conclusions
!
~ The licensee's response to the manual reactor trip was excellent. Proper

safety focus was displayed in the operators' decision to trip the reactor
j prior to receipt of the automatic reactor trip signal. Other licensee
; personnel's support of the trip recovery was also excellent.
J

j 3 OPERATIONAL SAFETY VERIFICATION (71707)

3.1 Routine Control Room Observations
; 1

! The inspectors observed operational activities throughui this inspection
i period to verify that adequate control room staffing ano ecntrol room
; professionalim were maintained. Shift turnover meetings were conducted in a
: manner that provided for proper communication of plant status from one shift
j to the other. Discussions with operators indicated that they were aware of

plant' status, equipment status, and reasons for lit annunciators. Control
room indications of various valve and breaker lineups were verified for
current plant status.

! The inspectors reviewed selected operating logs and records ogainst the
J technical specifications and administrative procedures and found no problems.
i The inspectors observed a number of shift turnovers among plant operators and
i observed that each on-coming operator properly reviewed the logs in accordance
j with plant procedures,
i

; 3.2 Control Room Observations During Plant Startup Followinq Reactor Trio

:
! The inspectors observed plant startup activities following the reactor trip.
| Ihe inspectors observed good briafings prior to major evolutions, and good
j support from the nuclear engineers before and during the rod pull to
i criticality. Communications among operators met management expectations in
i mnt instances. Proper coaching ty operations managenent was given in the few
i instances when the quality of communications did not meet expectations.

[ 3.3 Plant Tours
!

The inspectors made several tours and noted that the material condition of
safety-related equipment was good. The inspectors identified some
housekeeping deficieacies and notified appropriate licensee personnel. The
inspectors accompanied licensee personnel on a detailed walkdown of the
1976 foot elevation of the radwaste building. The results are discussed in
Section 4.2.
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3.4 Worker Protection Taa Placed on the Wrona Component

While intending ta place a worker protection tag on Breakei .lG01AFF1, the
supply breaker to Safety Injection Pump A Refueling Water Storage Tank

i Isolation Valvc BNHV8806A, prior to starting work on the valve, two equipment
i operators incorrectly placed and verified a second local control tag on l

Breaker NG01AAF1, .the supply breaker to Control Room Pressure System Filter 1

I
| Unit A.

Local control is for protection of the. person who, in the course of work,
needs to energize or deenergize that piece of equipment. The licensee's

3

i- udministrative procedures specify that only one individual may be signed on to
; a local control tag at any one time. This would prevent another person from
| inadvertently energizing equipment that is being worked on by another
;_ individual. i

! |
'

i The two local control tags were discovered hanging on Breaker NG01AAF1 by
; arother equipment operator during a rr,al:ne tour approximately three days
: later. The equipment operator exhibitco good attention to detail in finding

the two tags on the same breaker. The equipment operator notified the control'

room and re-hung the tags correctly.;

No injuries occurred as a result'of this event. The licensee stated that the
3

! likelihood for injury was small, as the shift supervisor had not yet allowed
; the associated work to begin. In addition, the individual manipulating the

breaker under the local control tag would be expected to have noticed the two;

tags and questioned the situation prior to switching the breaker p:sition.
i

The licensee identified the cause and contributing factors to be:
?

Misreading of the component identification number. Component=

Identification Numbers NG01AFF1 and NG01AAF1 were similar;

Failure to read the noun description of the component being tagged. The*

noun descriptions were distinctly different;

Knowledge deficiency of protective tagging requirements and lack of*

questioning attitude. A " local control" tag was already hanging on
Breaker NG01AAF1 when the equipment operators hung a second local
control tag on the same breaker.

.

1

In addition, while the inspectors noted that there was no history of equipment
operators hanging tags on the wrong pieces'of equipment, the inspectors were
concerned that two equipment operators performed a dual verification while
hangir.g the tag and neither equipment operator recognized that the tag was
hanging on the incorrect breaker.
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The licensee's corrective actions included:
| 1

Immediately notifying plant equipment operators of acceptable and i| *

unacceptable tagging practices;'

Reviewing equipment operator initial and requalification training to*

strengthen and reinforce acceptable and unaccepiable tagging practices.

Administrative Procedure APA-ZZ-00310, " Workman's Protection Assurance and
Caution Taaging", Step 3.5.1, requires that a local control tag not be placed
when another local control tag is already in place. The failure to adhere toi

| this procedure requirement is considered a violation of the licensee's
.

administrative procedures. This licensee-identified and corrected violation ,

! is being tret.ted as a noncited violation, consistent with Section VII.B.1 of '

the NRC Enforcement Policy.
l

3.5 Conclusions

The inspectors observed good discussions among plant operators prior to plant
startup from the reactor trip. Support from outside groups to the operations

,

department was also good. Communications among operators have improved, and
,

i

met management expectations in most instances. )
A noncited violation was identified for placing a worker protection tag on the ji

wrong power supply breaker. |

The inspectors observed good material condition of safety-related equipment I
'

during this inspection.

| Routine operational activities were performed satisfactorily, with good
conduct of shift turnover meetings.

4 PLANT SUPPORT ACTIVITIES (71750)
i
! 4.1 Radiological Protection Program Observations

|

| During this inspection period, the inspectors verified that selected
| activities of the licensee's radiological protection program were properly

implemented. Health physics personnel were observed routinely touring the
radiologically controlled areas. Contaminated areas and high radiation areas
were posted, except as noted below, and restricted high radiation areas were
found to be locked, as required.

i

4.2 Tour of Radwaste Buildina

j The inspectors accompanied licensee pemnnel on a detailed walkdown of the
j 1976 foot elevation of the radwaste building. The tour was performed as part

of a licensee preventive maintenance act.vity to insp n t radiologically
controlled areas not normally accessible w.e to high radiation or-

i

i,

'
. _ _. . _. .
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contamination. For the radwaste building, the licensee's program entailed
performing detailed inspections of all levels of the radwaste building on a
staggered basis within a 6-month time period. The result was that each level
receives an inspection every 6 months.

Prior to the walkdown the inspectors reviewed the results of the last
inspection conducted by the licensee in September 1995. All of the i

'deficiencies identified were minor. Most involved weaknesses in housekeeping
practices. In addition, a few material condition deficiencies were identified
that involved oil and packing leaks on various pump and valve components. The
licensee appropriately tracked these items with work requests. The inspectors
reviewed the work requests for status and four,a that all were closed,
indicating the licensee's controls for resolving identified deficiencies in a |
timely manner were effective.

Significant areas toured were radioactive waste holdup tank rooms, the
radwaste hot tunnel, and primary evaporator bottoms tank room. Most of the
items identified for followup action were similar to those identified during
the previous inspection; namely, housekeeping and material condition
deficiencies. One notable material condition deficiency was observed,
however, in the radwaste hot tunnel.

The licensee normally uses the radwaste hot tunnel to store miscellaneous
health physics equipment needed during extended outages. The licensee
processed a request for resolution to approve the area for storage of the
various equipment. The request for resolution included a statement that
combustibles were not allowed to be stored without a separate evaluation by
the fire protection engineer. However, the licensee and inspectors identified
that a small amount of combustibles were stored in the area without approval
from the fire protection engineer. The combustible items included tires for
some portable air sampling equipment and plastic covering for lead shielding.

The inspectors also identified that plant layout drawings were not updated to
indicate the radwaste tunnel as a permanent storage location. Although not a
procedure or program requirement, the licensee instituted a practice of
updating drawings to show approved laydown areas for plant personnel use. The
licensee initiated action to update the applicable drawings.

Following this discovery, the fire protection engineer initiated a request for
resolution to approve the area for storage of the combustible material. In
the interim, the fire protection engineer examined the area and gave verbal
approval to store the material based on the amount of combustible material
being less than 50 pounds. The licensee had an engineering department
procedure stating that storage of 50 pounds or less of combustible material
was insignificant from a combustible loading standpoint.

Administrative Procedure APA-ZZ-00741, " Control of Combustible Materials,"
Steps 5.1.1 and 5.1.1.1, states that a request for resolution should be
initiated to authorize storage of any combustible materials in the radwaste
tunnel.
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|

| Licensee personnel failed to meet the management expectations for processing a
| request for resolution to allow storage of combustible materials in the

,

i radwaste hot tunnel prior to storage. This instance involved a minimal amount !

l of combustible material and did not result in a procedure violation.

4.3 Deficient Postings Found In Radiological Controlled Areas

| The inspectors identified two instance of deficient postings during this
; inspection. The two examples are discussed below:
|
' 4.3.1 Contaminated Area In The Fuel Handling Building Not Conspicuousl_y

Posted

The inspectors noted that one side of a contaminated area in the truck bay in
the fuel handling building was not conspicuously posted. The posting and rope
on one side were completely blocked with large boxes so that an individual on:

! the outside of the contaminated area would not be able to see that the area
'

was posted on one side.
|
I The inspectors discussed the concern with the health physics technician at the
| access control point. The technician explained that the area was set up to
! test and repair stud detensioning equipment and said that the boxes would be
| moved. Subsequently, the inspectors noted that the boxes had been moved and

that the posting was visible from all sides.

Procedure HDP-ZZ-01500, " Radiological Posting," Step 3.2.10.1, requires, in
part, that contaminated areas be conspicuously posted. Although the area was'

| properly posted on three sides, the failure to ensure that 'the contaminated
| area was conspicuously posted on all four sides was considered to be a j

weakness. |

|

4.3.2 Radiation Area Posting Outside The Radwaste Building Had Been Blown |

Down B_y High Winds

A radiation area posting outside the radwaste building had been blown down by
high winds. The licensee had been using the area to process steam generator
chemical wastes from cleaning activities during the last refueling outage.
The licensee was notified and properly re-posted the area.

.

I
4.4 Security Program Observat' +s

'

The inspectors reviewed the site security plan and periodically observed
security practices. The inspectors found that the licensee's implementation ;

| of the security plan was in accordance with site procedures for the areas
| observed. Security personnel performed their duties in a professional manner.

Vehicles were properly controlled or escorted within the protected area. The i;

,
protected area security barriers were maintained in excellent condition. The
inspectors toured the central alarm station and did not note any problems.1

! The inspectors also performed a random check of the position of armed
j responders against assigned positions and noted no problems.

i
1

!
;

j

--
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4.5 Conclusions

The overall material condition of equipment in the radiological controlled
areas of the plant was satisfactory. The inspectors observed one notable
weakness in the radwaste hot tunnel. Some combustible material was stored in
the radwaste hot tunnel without formal written approval from the fire
protection engineer. The licensee's actions to correct previously identified
deficiencies were timely.

Overall, radiological postings in radiological controlled areas were
satisfactory. However, the inspectors found two examples of deficient
postings.

The licensee's implementation of the security plan was in accordance with site !

procedures for the areas observed. The inspectors performed a random check of
the position of armed responders against assigned positions and noted no
problems.

5 MAINTENANCE OBSERVATIONS (62703)

The maintenance activities listed below were observed and documentation
reviewed to verify that the activities were conducted in a manner which
resulted in reliable safe plant operation.

5.1 Work Document C582129. Residual Heat Removal S_ystem Pressure Gauge
Installation

The licensee installed a gauge in the residual heat removal system to display
pressure upstream of the residual heat removal to safety injection system
check valves. Section 7.1 discusses the modification package for the
installation. The tubing for the gauge tapped into existing tubing for the
Residual Heat Removal Pump B flow instrument. The inspectors observed
portions of the installation work. During the system breach and subsequent
work, health physics personnel provided good coverage. Foreign material
exclusion practices were good. Licensee supervision was at the site and
ensured that the workers received the required support. During the
installation, the inspectors did not observe any problems.

5.2 Work Request 168279 Replace Centrifugal Chargina Pump B Mechanical Seal

The inspectors observed portions of the work when the licensee replaced the
mechanical seals on Centrifugal Charging Pump B. During the postmaintenance
test, the'new inboard seal leaked approximately 120 drops per minute.
Maintenance personnel removed and examined the seal and found that the inner
seal face was chipped. The licensee determined that the problem occurred
during installation. Maintenance personnel ir' lled a new seal with vendor
support on site. During the retest, the leak or was approximately one to two
drops per minute and was found to be acceptable.

_ _ _ _ _ __
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1

The cause of the inner seal face being chipped was inadequate clearances |

| between the inner and outer seal housings. The licensee intended to reuse the
,

| inner seal with a new outer seal supplied by the vendor. However, the
' diameter of the outer seal was a few mils smaller than required, causing a |

problem when workers attempted to place the inner seal into the outer seal. I

Workers tapped and rocked the inner seal, back and forth, to fit the seals |
together, not realizing that the clearances were incorrect. The licensee did !

not believe the workers' error during the initial installation of the seal to
be a weakness, but did identify several items for improvement during
replacement of mechanical seals in the future. One of the actions was to keep
matched sets of inner and outer seal housings to ensure proper fit.

The inspectors found the overall conduct of this maintenance activity to be
satisfactory. The inspectors found that the vendor provided valuable support
to maintenance personnel in restoring the charging pump to operable status.
In addition, the health physics technician covering the work was proactive in !

ensuring that personnel were aware of changing radiological conditions.
Foreign material exclusion practices were also very good.

1

5.3 Other Maintenance Observed

The inspectors reviewed the following maintenance activities and had no
|

significant observations. ,

|

Work Request 177810 - Auxiliary Feedwater Turbine Steam Drain Trap*

Removal.

Work Request 177801 - Emergency Diesel Generator A Starting Air*

|
Distribution Valve Check.

Work Document P55129 - Emergency Diesel Generator A Generator-Brush*

Inspection.

Work Document P531151 - Clean Load Center NG07.| *

Work Document W175759 - Replace Lube Oil Piping on Centrifugal Charging|
*

; Pump A.

Work Document PS24030 - Calibrate Centrifugal Charging Pump A Auxiliary*

Lube Oil Pump Motor Start Pressure Switch.

5.4 Conclusions

Maintenance activities were well implemented. Health physics personnel
provided good coverage during assigned activities. Foreign material exclusion
practices were good.

;

4

J
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6 SURVEILLANCE OBSERVATIONS (61726)

The inspectors observed the surveillance testing listed below to verify that
the activities were performed in accordance with the licensee's approved
programs and the Technical Specifications.

6.1 Procedure OSP-EM-P001A - Section XI Safety Iniection Train A 0_perability

During testing of Safety Injection System Train A following an outage on
| Safety Injection Pump A, an equipment operator erroneously operated the
! opposite train's recirculation flow valve. The equipment operator was

| instructed by the surveillance procedure to manually throttle Safety Injection
j Pump A Recirculation to Refueling Water Storage Tank Isolation
| Valve EMHV8814A, until a flow rate of between 45.0 and 47.0 gpm was obtained
I on the associated flow indicator. The flow indicator is common to both trains

of the safety injection system, and is used for testing of Safety Injection
System Train B in addition to testing of Train A. The flow indicator is

j located in the Safety Injection Pump B room.
:

| After starting Safety Injection Pump A, the equipment operator throttled the
| Safety Injection Pump B Recirculation To Refueling Water Storage Tank
|

Isolation Valve EMHV8814B closed two turns, instead of the correct valve,
i EMHV8814A. Both valves are located in safety injection pump Room A.

After throttling Valve EMHV88148, the equipment operator went to safety - |

injection pump Room B and abserved flow to be in the normal range of 45.0 and ,

47.0 gallons per minute. The equipment operator believed the correct valve |

j was throttled, and did not realize that normally during this . test, the
recirculation valves are not required to be re-positioned since their normal
position is full open, which allows 45.0 to 47.0 gallons per minute of |

recirculation flow during this type of test.

When the equipment operator throttled Valve EMHV88148, control room operators
noted at tho main control board that the position of the valve had changeo
from the full open position. Control room personnel contacted the equipment
operator about the error and re-opened the valve. Licensee actions in
response to this error were thorough, prompt, and aggressive. Plant engineers
performed an operability determination and found that Safety injection Train B
remained operable with Valve EMHV8814B closed two turns.

The licensee found the root cause of this event to be personnel error.
Contributing factors included:

:

Both recirculation flow valves being located in the same room;*

1

The flow gauge being located in another room from where the4 *

} recirculation flow valve was located;

4

| The equipment operator did not attend the pretest brief;=

i
,

;

;
. _ . , ,
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| j

The equipment operator was sharing the procedure with another equipment*

operator running the pump; and

Neither the recirculation flow valves nor their equipment identification*

|
tags were color coded to identify the safety train to which they were

i assisaed.

In addition, the inspectors identified that:

The equipment operator failed to properly perform self-checking;.

The equipment operator was unfamiliar with performing the test, as the j=

operator had not recently performed the test; I

The equipment operator's knowledge was lacking since the individual did !a
Inot realize that the valve did not need to be throttled; and

The test procedure did not identify that the recirculation flow valve*

may not need to be throttled.
l

Corrective actions being evaluated included painting Valve EMHV8814B a
different color to distinguish it from the opposite train valve, providing
procedures to all operators performing the test, and improving the test
procedure. Also, during the upcoming operator requalification cycle,
management was scheduled to present lessons learned from this event.

Operations Surveillance Procedure OSP-EM-P001A, "Section XI Safety Injection
Train A Operability", Step 6.1.8, required that Valve EMHV8814A be throttled'

to adjust the pump flow rate. The failure of the operator to adjust the
correct valve was a procedure violation. This licensee-identified and
corrected violation is being treated as a noncited violation, consistent with
Section VII.B.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy.

6.2 Other Surveillances Observed

The inspectors reviewed the following surveillance tests and had no
|

significant observations.i

Procedure OSP-SA-0017A - Train A SIS-CSAS Slave Relay Test*

Procedure OSP-NE-00002 - Standby Diesel Generator Periodic Tests
!

*

i
Test Document P581141 - Auxiliary Feedwater Pump Mechanical overspeede

Test and Monthly Run
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| 6.3 Conclusions

Overall surveillance testing activities were conducted satisfactorily. A
noncited violation was identified for throttling the incorrect safety
injection pump recirculation flow valve during a surveillance test.

7 ONSITE ENGINEERING (37551)

7.1 Residual Heat Removal System Pressure Gauge Design Change Package

| The inspectors reviewed the modification package for the residual heat removal |
! pressure gauge installation discussed in Section 5.1. The licensee installed

the gauge since there was no indication of pressure in the residual heat
removal system piping downstream of the residual heat removal pump discharge

i check valves. The licensee desired the pressure indication because over the
past several weeks, leakage from the safety injection accumulators had been
occurring back into the residual heat removal system.

| With the residual heat removal pump discharge check valves holding, operators
| had no indication of pressure, since pressure indication was only provided

upstream of these check valves. Although the magnitude of the leakage was'

i small, on the order of a few to several tenths of a gallon per hour, over time
| the portion of the residual heat removal system downstream of the pumps and
'

heat exchangers became pressurized to the point where the installed thermal
| reliefs could be challenged to lift at the nominal 600 psig setpoint. Prior
l to installation of the gauge, pressure downstream of the residual heat removal
i pump check valves was determined by a temporarily installed pressure gauge.
; Pressure buildup was vented to the refueling water storage tank.

The inspectors reviewed portions of the modification package. This included
I the 10 CFR 50.59 safety evaluation screening, formal safety evaluation, ALARA

review, and Seismic II/I hazards analyses. The licensee determined that the
installation of the gauge was a change to the facility as ' described in the
Final Safety Analysis Report. The formal safety evaluation was thorough. The
licensee determined that the pressure gauge installation did not involve an
unreviewed safety question. The ALARA review and Seismic II/I hazards
analysis were complete and did not reveal any problems. The modification
package was thorough and addressed the requisite issues for a change to the
residual heat removal system.

7.2 Conclusions

Overall onsite engineering activities were conducted satisfactorily.
;

(

I

i

i

3
4

!
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8 FOLLOWUP ENGINEERING (92903)

8.1 (Closed) Inspection Followup Item (50-483/9506-04): Lack of
Formal Control on Internal Flooding Doors

The licensee did not have a mechanism to ensure that the position of internal
flooding doors were controlled. Without this control, it would be possible

i for multiple flooding doors to be open which in turn could invalidate
assumptions used in the plant's Individual Plant Examination. The licensee 1i

' agreed with the need to evaluate the addition of administrative controls on '

internal flooding doors and to have a controlled list.

The licensee revised Procedure EDP-ZZ-04107, "HVAC Pressure Boundary and
Watertight Doors," to implement formal controls on internal watertight doors. 'j
The new requirements were that, after permission was granted by the shift!

supervisor to block it open, the door was placed on the equipment
out-of-service list. The status of the door was tracked until it was closed.
The inspectors have not noted any problems in this area and consider the
licensee's actions to be appropriate.

8.2 (Closed) Violation (50-483/9310-01): Failure to Correctly Translate
Design Basis to Drawings

During the implementation of a ~ modification to the essential service
: water (ESW) system, the' licensee failed to correctly translate the design

'

|
basis for piping and structures into drawings and failed to provide adequate :

design control measures commensurate with those applied to the original design |
, '

|- of the ESW system. The inspector verified the corrective actions described in
the licensee's response letter dated September 21, 1994, to be reasonable.

;
'

In reviewing the ESW calculations, the inspector identified a dimensional
discrepancy. Although the discrepancy appeared to be one which would yield
conservative results, the licensee reperformed the calculation using the
correct dimension and verified that the calculation did not exceed the .

'acceptance criteria. As part of the corrective actions for this violation,
t

the licensee committed to develop a design guide. The inspector reviewed
' Revision 0 of Nuclear Engineering Design Guide CS-004-00, "ASME Class 2 and 3
|

Component Support Design." The licensee made several changes to the design
guide which addressed the inspector's concerns. The inspector considered the
licensee's corrective actions to be complete and noted that no problems
similar to those identified in the original violation had since been
identified.

! 9 REVIEW 0F UPDATED SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT COMMITMENTS
!

! A recent discovery of a licensee operating their facility in a manner contrary
to the Final Safety Analysis Report description highlighted the need for a-

special focused review that compares plant practices, procedures, and/or
.

j parameters to the Final Safety Analysis Report description. While performing
.

the inspections discussed in'this report, the inspectors reviewed the

4
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|

applicable portions of the Final Safety Analysis Report that related to the I
areas inspected. No inconsistencies were noted between the wording of the

| Updated Safety Analysis Report and the plant practices, procedures, and/or |
parameters observed by the inspectors. |
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ATTACHMENT

|

|
1 PERSONS CONTACTED |

|

1.1 Licensee Personnel

Those who attended the exit meeting on April 11, 1996 included:
| |

| D. L. Bettenhausen, Supervising Engineer, Design Engineering |
| T. M. DeVincentis, Engineer, Design Control
| M. W. Henry, Engineer, Quality Assurance

_

j

T. E. Herrmann, Supervising Engineer, Design Engineeringl

G. A. Hughes, Supervising Engineer ISEG, Quality Assurance
K. W. Kuechenmeister, Superintendent, Design Engineering
J. V. Laux, Manager, Quality Assurance |

| D. J. Maxwell, Supervising Engineer, Design Engineering |

| C. D. Naslund, Manager, Nuclear Engineering
| M. A. Reidmeyer, Engineer, Quality Assurance
| C. E. Slizewski, Supervising Engineer, Quality Assurance |

| R. R. Smart, Staff Engineer, Design Control |

I
Those who attended the April 26, 1996 exit meeting included: |

R. D. Affolter, Manager, Callaway Plant
J. D. Blosser, Manager, Operations Support
H. D. Bono, Supervising Engineer, Site Licensing |

| M. S. Evans, Superintendent, Health Physics
R. E. Farnam, Supervisor, Health Physics Operations'

G. A. Hughes, Supervising Engineer, ISEG
R. T. Lamb, Superintendent, Operations
J. V. Laux, Manager, Quality Assurance
C. D. Naslund, Manager, Nuclear Engineering
D. W. Noterer, Shift Supervisor
M. A. Reidmeyer, Engineer, Quality Assurance
R. R. Roselius, Superintendent, Chemistry and Rad Waste
M. E. Taylor, Assistant Manager, Work Control

The above personnel attended the exit meetings. In addition to these
personnel, the inspectors contacted other personnel during this inspection
period.

1.2 NRC Personnel

W. D. Johnson, Chief, Project Branch B
,

| 2 EXIT MEETINGS
i

Exit meetings were conducted on April 11 and 26, 1996. During these meetings,
the inspectors reviewed the scope and findings of the report. The licensee-

]
expressed a position on the inspection findings documented in this report:

1

.
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During the discussion of the tagging error (Section 3.4), the licensee*,

reiterated that: (1) the tagging error was identified by the equipment
,

; operator; (2) a prompt Event Review Team was held; (3) a recent audit of 1

the operations department by the quality assurance organization found ways I
i

to strengthen the protective tagging program; and (4) the threshold for
| identifying and correcting deficiencies is very low.
1

' ' * 'During the discussion of the surveillance test error when an equipment
operator throttled the incorrect safety injection recirculation flow valve,

,

; (Section 6.1), the licensee stated: (1) both trains of the-safety |

j injection system remained operable; (2) a prompt Event Review Team was {
held; (3) there were no significant mispositioning or misaligning errors '

-

attributable to equipment operators over the last eight months; and (4) a
comprehensive review is being performed to find and address barriers to

,

plant operators performing successfully. j
!

~ The licensee did not identify as proprietary any information provided to, or |
reviewed by, the inspectors.

|

.
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